
1

Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:14 PM
To: 'Bynum, Tom (Contract)'
Subject: RE: Closure in Databasefr1RP-4460/nKL1627239908

 
11/04/2020 
 
DEVON 
Tom Bynum – DEVON 
 
RE:  Closure of 1RP‐4460/Incident nKL1627239908. 
 
Following review of data base it was determined that the referenced site incident had been closed on older C‐141, but 
had not been closed in OCD data base.  This has been accommodated.   
This incident number/release is now CLOSED in OCD data base.  Please keep a copy of this communication, as no PAPER 
copy will follow.  Thank you for your efforts. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations 
 
 


